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In 26 blue-backed volumes, the testimony and evidence 

‘gollected by the Warren commission in its year-long 

i igvestigation of the assassination of John F. Kennedy 
ork 

went on sale last week at $76 the set. The volumes # 
weigh 54 pounds, cover 552 witnesses and 3,154 exhibits. 
The first printing—2,500 sets—took two months to prepare. 

Newsweok—ternard Gotteyd 

What They Saw That Dreadful Day in Dallas 
wo months ago, Earl Warren's Presi- 
dential investigating commission de- 

livéred its thick and impeccably 
Sthorough report to the White House 
and'thus concluded the official account- 
‘introf the death of John F. Kennedy. 
*Bue'the assassination in Dallas was too 
fresh and too momentous an event to 

“Be sealed away in a single document; 
it? Was a story that would be told and 

“tetold as long as there were people to 
“listen. And last week—by sad chance 

only a day after the first anniversary of 
Mr» Kennedy's murder—it was told 
again, in vivid, poignant, and sometimes 
eriel detail, by those who lived it. 
ve«lts verdict rendered, the Warren 
‘commission now published the 26 vol- 
fimes of testimony, reports, documents, 

“photographs, and exhibits it had 
bamassed in the most painstaking murder 
investigation in history. For historians, 

énovelists, and playwrights of the future, ~ 
‘it was an encyclopedia of raw material, 

« For Americans here and now, it was an 

ftalmost unbearable excursion backward 
iin time to a day of high tragedy. 

»Suddenly, across 17,814 pages of liv- 
ing history, it was all happening again: 

~the blazing Texas sun (it was terribly 
thot, Jacqueline Kennedy recalled, just 
blinding all of us) and the triumphal 

-imotoreade (it was, Kenny O'Donnell 
temembered telling Dave Powers, a 

: fantastic crowd). The gun in the sixth- 
floor window (I seen this pipe thing 
sticking out, 16-year-old Amos Lee 
Euins testified) and the shots (I heard 
a noise, Mrs. John Connally said, a 

wfrightening noise). Mr. Kennedy fa- 
tally wounded (the sickening sound 
of a grapefruit splattering against the 

hiside of a wall, Dave Powers recounted) 
and Jackie's: anguished cries (My God, 
they have shotaihis: head » off,s:Secnet 

Service agent Clint Hill heard her scy, 

and Jack, Jack, what have they done to 

you). The mad dash to the hospital 
(we just literally jumped out of the 
goddam road, agent Roy Kellerman 
said) and the death of a President on a 
stretcher cart (and then, nurse Diana 

Bowron said, Mrs. Kennedy wanted to 

be alone with him after the priests left 
so tee all came out ... and she was 

alone with him in the trauma room). 

The Break: The commission had not 

intended that the testimony be put out 

so soon; it planned to distribute copies 

to the press last Wednesday for release 

this week. But on Sunday and Monday, 

Drew Pearson’s assistant and occasional 
stand-in, Jack Anderson, broke excerpts 

from a transcript of Mrs. Johnson's 
statement he said he got from a source 
“within the Warren commission.” With 
that, the Associated Press—which had 
been given copies of several volumes— 
decided to go ahead with the stories it 
already had in hand. And that left the 
commission with no choice but to rush 
the volumes out for immediate use. 

The inadvertent timing made the an- 
niversary even more harrowing for 
Jacqueline Kennedy; “due to the emo- 

tional strain of the last ten days,” she 
canceled what was to have been her 
first public appearance since the 
funeral—a charity dinner this week in 
Los Angeles. Threaded through account 
after account was her haunting pres- 
ence; the testimony added new dimen- 
sion to the often-told stories of her 
public bearing and her private grief. 
She gave her own moving. account 
to Warren and chief commission counsel 

J. Lee Rankin in a mercifully short 

ten-minute session at her old George- 

town home on June 5. She was the 

tcentrab figure lin! Mrs. Johnson's extraor- 

’ 
iu 

dinarily vivid statement; using raw 

notes she made a bare 36 hours after 
the assassination, the First Lady dic- 
tated that story into a tape recorder 
over three days starting Nov. 30, “as a 
form of therapy—to help me get over 
the shock and horror of the experience.” 

Mrs. Kennedy could not remember 
having scrambled out of the back seat 
onto the trunk of the car after the 

second, fatal shot ripped into the Presi- 
dent's head. But agent Hill recalled” 
vaulting onto the trunk and shoving 
Mrs. Kennedy back into the auto—ard 
he had a chillingly plausible theory as 
to why she crawled out. “Mrs. Kennedy 

was, it appeared to me, reaching 
for something coming off the right rear 

bumper of the car,” Hill recounted. “la . 

I thought I saw something come off the 

back, too, but I cannot say that there 
was. L do know that the next day we 

found . . . [a] portion of the President's 

head .. . in the street.” 
Picture Proof: For a time, Mrs. Keh- 

nedy had been pained by the un- 

grounded guilt of the bereft: if only she 

had been looking the President's way, 

she might have pulled him to safety 

after the first shot. But the commissidn’s 

own exhibits revealed that she had tor- 

mented herself needlessly. The remark- 

able film shot by dress manufacturer 

and amateur cameraman Abraham 

Zapruder indicates that Mrs. Kennedy 

was in fact looking toward the Presideht 

and that she did reach out to him dh- 

stinetively after the first shot 

Mrs. Kennedy had shown a flash Hof 

human anger, too, The Anderson cal- 

umn—a letter-perfect reproduction lf 

Mrs. Johnson's statement in every 0} 

respect—included a poignant  vignelte 

that was missing from the official sel- 

2 

vames:In the -plane,. Mrs. Johnson -liad 

strack>— 

e
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of ter Pied drenched pink dress. 

md then,” Anderson quoted her as 

ng, “with something—if you can say 
Bperson that gentle, that dignified ... 
Bd an element of fierceness . . . [Mrs. 

‘L want them to see what 

ey have done to Jack’.” Pressed 

e point, Rankin said Mrs. Johnson must 
e deleted the passage before send- 

ae her transcript to the commission; 
Abe White House wouldn’t comment. 

Profiles in Courage: Mostly. the wit- 
ses remembered Mrs. Kennedy for 

ger wumbed horror—and for the incredi- 
Lime poise that concealed it. Doris Mae 

> Belson, a Parkland Hospital nurse, re- 
Bled her walking in beside Mr. Ken- 

dy's stretcher “and the roses that she 
Re been given at the airport were lying 

top of the President.” Others saw 
move tearlessly in and out of. the 

ergency room; Dallas Police Chief 
Curry heard a hospital staffer sug- 

Bt that she sit down, “and she said, ‘I 
all right. Some of your people need 

sit down more than I do’ On ie 
e trip home, Mr. Kennec 

Bd to console her—and quickly found 
she was consoling them. “The one 

Mpression,” Larry O’Brien — recalled, 

fee. was her great concern for us, really 
{ Her feeling that we had, as she put it, 
Mgeeen with him at the beginning and we 
ameere with him at the end . 

f fi he 26 volumes form an | indispensable 

ord for the scholars and controversial 
BS who will seek an ultimate judgment 

Khow well the commission performed 

ask. They can judge for themselves, 

example, how responsible an ad- 
Beate Mark Lane was for Lee Harvey 
Mvald’s innocence in the light of the 

York lawyer's refusal to answer 
la] questions. They can see how a 

Benniedy} said 
on 

a 
“F 

= 

Pitasist of the far right, Bircher Revilo 
Oliver, admitted under patient, per- 
ring interrogation that his outlandish 

eor'y of the assassination (JFK was 
1 by fellow Communists) had no 

Emer basis than news stories and hear- 

yi They may wonder why the volumes 

‘not include the original summary re- 

s on the assassination by the FBI, 

E Secret Service, and the State De- 

Rtment—though those reports will be 
malable later in government archives, 

Private Thoughts: But such judg- 
ts are unlikely to outlast the sheer 

motional impact of a tale that is the 
of folklore. The pages crackle with 
electricity of human feeling. Like 
Kennedy, Texas Gov. John Con- 

y had felt a needless twinge of guilt; 

Aading up his testimony, he suddenly 
fided: “I have often wondered my- 

i why I never had the presence of 
mand enough—I obviously did say some- 

Ag; I said, ‘Oh, no, no, no,’ and then I 

pidyaGod, they: are.going to. kill us 

TSE 

tovehant Siesbtiernt soem al abt bidictn’t?. 7" 

George S. 

There were petty moments, too, as 

the commission explored the shadowed 

background of Lee Harvey Oswald. The 

wife, Marina, and mother, 

traded accusations on the 

stand. John Edward Pic, Lee's half- 

brother. doubted that their mother 

really believed in Oswald’s innocence: 

“It is my own opinion that she is out 

right now to make as much money as 

can on her relationship with Lee 

Oswald.” And James Martin, 

s Marina’s business manager 

before he testified, said she 

had spoken of the “silly Americ« ms” who 

sent her money. Actually, he insisted, 

she was spending her way through 

,Some $70,000 in donations and a pro- 

assassin's 
Marguerite, 

she 
Harvey 
cashiered a: 

nine day 

jected $300,000 from her memoirs and 

memorabilia; with her assent, he said, 
he had understated that income in pub- 
lic so people would send more. 

And there was one of history's fan- 

ic coincidences in the testimony of 

de Mohrenschildt, 53, a 6- 
foot-1, Russian-born promoter who knew 
Jacqueline Kennedy as “a charming lit- 
tle girl” in East Hampton, N.Y., in 1938 
—and Lee Harvey Oswald as a some- 
time defector returned to Dallas with 
his Russian bride a quarter-century later. 

And the irony did not end in that link. 
Once, de Mohrenschildt said, “I men- 
tioned to him [Oswald] that I met Mrs. 

Kennedy when she was a child, you 

know, that she was a very strong-willed 
child, very intelligent and very attrac- 
tive child, you see, and a very attractive 

family, and I thought that Kennedy was 
doing a very good job with regard to the 
racial problem, you know And he 
also agreed with me, ‘yes, I 
think it is an excellent Preside ant, 
ull.of energy fulkol good idews. 

= Was’ shouting: 

The Connallys, the Johnsons, JFK: A prayer at breakfast, Nov. 

with his head in my lap 
... it seemed an eterni 

Jacqueline Kennet 

The Chairman. The come 

in order. Mrs. Kennedy, 
sion would just like to have you § 
in your own words, im your own Bs 
what happened at the time of the -a& 
sassination of the President .., And wey 

want it to be brief. We want it to 
in your own words and want you to 

anything that you feel is appropriated 

that oceasion. Would you be sw 

please, Mrs. Kennedy? Do you sole 
swear that the testimony you give 

the eomun 

fore the commission will be the truélty 
the whole truth, and nothing but th 
truth, so help you God? tad 
Mrs. Kennedy. I do. 
The Chairman. Would you be seated. ‘Tl 
Mr. Rankin. State your name for the 

record. : 
Mrs, Kennedy. Jacqueline Kennedy. 

Q. And you are the widow of 

former President Kennedy? 
A. That is right... 
Q. Can you go back to the time 

you came to Love Field on Nov, 22 alg 
describe what happened there after y 
landed in the plane? 

A. We got off 
Vice President 

there. They gave us 
the ear_was. waiting, 
big crowd there, all yelling, with ba 

ners and everything, And we went 

shake hands with them. It was a v 
hot day. And you went all along a lo 

the plane. The t 
Johnson w 

but there wa 

line, I tried to stay close to my husbai 
and lots of a 

know, , 
times you g : 
a leaning - over ' 

re hag ere= ie =n 

you



we got back to the ear. 
Q. And then did you start off on the 

Mirade route? 
. Yes. 

¥bEQ. And were there many people along 
the route that you waved to? 
d A. Yes. It was rather scattered going 

iit Once there was a crowd of people 

with @ sign Saying something like “Presi- 

dent Kennedy, please get out and shake 

gur hands, our said you 

swouldn’t.” 
Q. Did you? 

gf-A. And he stopped and got out. That 
‘was, you know, like a little suburb and 

itbere were not many But then 

the crowds got bigger as } went in. 

4@Q. As you got into the main street of 
Qallas were there very large crowds on 

de the streets? 

A. Yes. 
Q. And you waved to them and pro- 

ded ... with the motorcade? 

A. Yes. And in the motoreade, you 

ow, I usually would be waving mostly 

tthe left side and he was waving 

stly to the right, which is one reason 
are not looking at each other very 

eh. And it terribly hot, Just 

ading all of us. 
Q. Now, do you remember as you 

ned off of the main street onto Hou: 

Street? 
A. Well, 

neighbors 

crowds. 

was 

I remember whenever if was 
Connally said, “We will soon be 

re.” We could see a tunnel in front 

us. Everything was really slow ther 
di I remember thinking it would be so 
1 under that tunnel. 
Q. And then do you remember as you 

ned off of Houston onto E the Alm ... 
beet that sort of eurves as you go down 
der the underpass. 

A. Yes; well, that is when she said 
President Kennedy, “You certainly 

‘t say that the people of Dallas 
ven't given you a nice welcome.” 

. Q. What did he say? 
A. I think he said—I don’t know if I 
member it or I have read it—“No, you 
ainly can’t,” or something. And you 

iow then the car was very slow and 
pre weren't many people around. And 

m—do you want me to tell you what 

ppened? 

Q. Yes; if you would please. 
A. You know, there is always noise in 

motoreade and there are always mo- 
eyeles beside us, a lot of them back- 

ing. So I was looking to the left. I 
there was a noise, but it didn’t 

em like any different noise really be- 
@guse there is so much noise, motorcycles 

Gid things, But then suddenly Governor 
nnally was yelling, “Oh, no, no, no.” 
Q. Did he turn toward you? 

A. No; I was looking this way, to the 
Ht, and I heard these terrible noises. 

eSS 

And my husband, never made _ _whether_there, were,,one,or-moarg shots} 

had this sort of quizzical look on his 

face, and his hand was up, it must have 

been his left hand. And just as I turned 

and looked at him, I could see a piece 

of his skull and I remember it was flesh 

colored. I remember thinking he just 
looked as if he had a slight headache. 

And I just remember seeing that. No 
blood-or-anything, And then-he sort of 
did this [indicating] put his hand to his 
forehead and fell in my lap. And then I 
just remember falling on him and saying, 

“Oh, no, no, no,” I mean, “Oh, my God, 
they have shot my husband.” And “I 

Jackie: ‘I want them to see’ 

love you, Jack,” I remember I was shout- 
ing. And justy being down in the car 
with his head in my lap. And it just 
seemed an eternity. You know, then,- 
there were pictures later of me climbing 
out the back. But I don’t remember 
that at all. 

Q. Do you remember [Secret Service 
agent Clinton] Hill coming to try to help 

on the ear? 
A. [ don’t remember anything, I was 

just down like that. And finally I re- 
member a voice behind me, or some- 

thing, and then Il remember the people 
in the front seat, or somebody, finally 

knew something was wrong, and a voice 
yelling, which must have been Mr. Hill, 

“Get to the hospital," or maybe it was 
[Seeret Serviee agent Roy H.] Keller- 

man, in the front seat. But someone yell- 
ing. I was just down and holding him. 

[Reference to wounds deleted.] 
Q. Do you have any recollection of 

And it used to confuse me because 
I remembered there were three and 
used to think my husband didn’t a 

any sound when he was shot, And Go 

ernor Connally screamed. And thenlsj 
read the other day that it was the sam 
shot that hit them both. But I usedg, 

think if I only had been looking to 4 

right I would have seen the first 

hit him, then I could have pulled 
down, and then the second shot wot! 

not have hit him. But I heard Gove 

around, and as I turned to the right 

husband was doing this [indierting 
hand at neck]. He was receiving a bul 
And those are the only two I rememt 
And I read there was a third shot. 
I don’t know. Just those two... 

Q. And did you stop at any time a. 
the shots ...? 

A. I don't know, beeause—I di 
think we stopped. But there was 5 
confusion, And I was down in the 

and everyone was yelling to get to t ‘ 
hospital and you could hear them on 
radio, and then suddenly I remembexy 
sensation of enormous speed, j 
must have been when we took off. 

Q. And then from there you 

ceeded as rapidly as possible to the h 
pital, is that right? =a 

A. Yes. 4 
Q. Do you reeall anyone saying any 

thing clse during the time of 

shooting? 
A. No; there weren't any wor 

There was just Governor Connally’s. A. 
then IL suppose Mrs. Connally was seg 

of erying and covering her husband. 
I don’t remember any words ., 

Mr. Rankin.... Anything more? 

The Chairman. No; [ think not. I th 
that is the story and that is what@a 
came for. We thank you very mug 
Mrs. Kennedy ... ap 

‘| don’t think | ever say 
anyone so much alone’ 
... God help us all’ 4 $ 

Mrs. Johnson 
recorded statement : 

submitted a 

“Tt all began so beautifully, Ate 

drizzle in the morning, the sun came. 
bright and beautiful. We were going ii 
Dallas. In the lead ear, President 
Mrs. Kennedy, John and Nellis 

of men, and then 3 our ear— Lyndon 

me and Senator Yarborough. The str 
were lined with people—lots and lot 
people—the children all smiling; 
ards, enter) people waving ... 
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ne Ga ANS An RE Nea DE i rounc ive, Pons ‘Wown a 
pay land suddenly there was a sharp loud 

sort—s shot. It seemed to me to come 
fein the right, above my shoulder, from 

Hes ildine: Then foment, and then two 

ag {ste shots in rat's suteession. There had 
ect sucha aur that I thought it 

ist be firecrackers br some sort of 

Feition. Then, in Tne tontt ¢ar, the 
ee men were ¢pydd idénly down. I Ss, 

iar over the ra are orig. ‘Let's get 
¢ batt of here,’ and our, Secret Service 

Sey, who was w at Youngblood 

vaulted over Hy seat on top of 
Pyindon, threw hing fo, ¢ floor, and said, 

it down!’ ” x4 i 

all: ‘It Can't Beta ator Yarborough 
ba itt T ducked ong he he car accel- 
gryied terrifically, tei ataster and faster. 
an suddenly thedag i the brakes 

seret 

TE 

SQ jhard that T wendy Fe if they were 
Fry 4, 1 goin-e to make it pa wheele od lett ane 

vent around the aed We pulled up 
ai 

+! building, I lo and saw it said ty oH 
‘ pspital.’ Only a I believe that 

Jus mig tht be whe La was Yarborough 
‘fon saying in ted voive, ‘Have 

ike y shot the P a said some- 

Thing like, ‘No; it.¢ 
round it —we were still 

—Se we men began 

1, ao te us out. I 
t loo shoulder and 

ft » in the sas i e of 
pir ik, just like a dy ae ing on 

back seat. T . Ken- 
Ae body. 

4 -the left, and 
Brin the hospital 

£was lined with 

ly Iving over) 

Bes led us to th 

ont yard into a qu > 

k ; small nl 

sets, [ belt 
‘eople eame 

tal & about wherg 
Wrishington, to 

2ople spoke of 
pub be. Through 
ppitkabky calm 4 

Heit came in, yt 
you must 

+--+ There was 
dd wo—hack to 

p-to our house. 
Adespread this 

don was re- 
Every face 

d for the an- 
pint the == z 

ing it ¢ ke om 
Donnell, who Him so much.” 

tt ‘Help Us': 2 4yudon as usual 
o thought of ite Ts .Stthough T wasn't 
ing to leave wi bse ining it. He said, 

ae ona had hetter tr “gee, if you can see 
dgjcKie and Nellig,, yen 't know what 
pac! happened toida! yAasked the Se- 
ere! Service men ifsbugapld be taken to 

ae They began, atilaad me up one 

hr 

idor, back stajapp ene down another. sar 
Hue denly [ found, myre£| face to face 
suit.) h Jackie in a smell halt. T think it was 
Fig lit outside the oparaiiig room. You al- 

ma ys think of her+ox,Ssomeone like her— 

g) being insul: ited,.protected; she was 
ipuite alone, I don't think I ever saw any- 
yee so much alone in my life. T went up 
fe’ her, put my arms around her, and said 

. something like, ‘God sipmiething. fa. her . 

7a ae th very oe fone 
There it was fe because Nellie 

af 
and I have gone’ “ot et so many things 

. [ hugged her it Gta we both cried 
and I said, ‘Nelie, S going to be all 

right.” And Nety a, ‘Yes; John's 
going to he all> mong her many 
other fine qualities te is also tough. 

“Then T turned ae ‘went back to the 
ote, ft 

small white roomr wchere Lyndon was. 

[White House’ pres" Hide Mae] Kilduff 
and Kenny O’Dd OR ere coming and 
going. [ think Bais a Kenny's face 

j ihe first heard the and Kenny's vas ig 
words, ‘The Pres hi fend.’ Mr. Kil- 
duff entered ay "g to. Lyndon, ‘Mr. 

“It was seid “a we would go im- 

President.’ 

mediately to the mirport. . + It was Lyn- 

Fo to the plane 
r out of the 

one of the 
ir made. We got 

<the sirens. We 

ie, could. I looked 

don who said 
in unmarked 

re already was 

J, think that is when 
a) happened first 

hospital into tb 
swiftest walks F 
in. Lyndon 
drove along as i 
up ata bldg 

a flag at half m 
the enormity of 3¥ 
struck me. 
“When we gal belle aReicptans, we en- 

tered airplane Ee the first time. 
There was a y and the com- 
mentator was ae, don B, John- 
son, now President,ofPg United States 

' On the plang, al the shades were 
lowered. Lyndomy;sai} , that we were 
going to wait fomiey Kennedy and the 
coffin ... It was, degided that he should 

be sworn in in Dallas quickly as possible 
because of international implications, and 
beeause we did not know how wide- 

spread this incident was as to intended 
victims. Judze Sarah Hughes, a Federal 

dua igoRgasoand J pmogadiit, TRB 
emery ely 

pund: ‘And now, dear God, it'gigame, to this’ 

say~ recollect thats, ever. conmentedio 

“and there—in th 
very narre of the plane wi 
Jackie on his Tort! ‘With her hair falling nt 
her face, but Fh po: and thei! 
Lyndon, and I*Was‘‘on his right, Jud 
Hughes with! He ible in front of te 
and a cluster { éret Service peop! 2 

x iad known for’ 

took the Hint oath 22 
‘odd at a time ‘ie’ 4 

ed that come to yoni ree 

of deep compasal@iz! $ 
ho are really 

te hipaa I heart 

Warsi | 

' tin 

the plane andjypgid,, to Mrs. 
‘Mrs. Kennedy, .dyelieve me, we «ql 
everything we qasygibly, could.’ aa tt 

“We all sat.arouyd, the plane. We haf .,, 
at first been .yaligged,in the main private 
Presidential. pptiinj gon the plane—hut 
Lyndon quicklyjsqidg, ‘No, no,” and im-; 
mediately ledignshewt of there; we tot 
that is wheres )freyjjkennedy should og.7 

The casket wradnypale hall. [ went imste, 
see Ms. Remedy: and, though it WA | 

very hard thihgyte do, she made itsast, 
y as possiteofike said things likeg, 

‘Oh, Lady Bipdjeit’s: good that welyp } 
always likedj yenalisvo so much.’ Sbe 
said, ‘Oh, whaggit}dibad not been therafn the 
I'm so glad T waashpge.” sidoly, I 

“T looked-at-hers Mrs, Kennedy's diggs 
was stained with ;hlood. Her right glove} you * 

was eaked—thag ;jmmaculate womaniy-on? 
it was caked with blood, her husbang@® yery 

blood. She always,dvore gloves likecaMe Was 
was used to thengidnever could. Sont#-know 

how that wasigne jf the most, poignanthaked 
Highhinesqyetolbyidsessedotucll cqkgdrinion’t 

left 

Kennedy, 



friend 
we got back to the car... 

Q. And then did you start off on the 

Mirade route? 
A. Yes. 

DEQ. And were there many people along 

the route that you waved to? 
dl A. Yes. It was rather scattered going 

ii Once there was a crowd of people 

with a sign saying something like “Presi- 

went Kennedy, please get out and shake 

eur hands, our neighbors said yon 

wouldn't 
{ Q. Did you? 
wA. And he stopped and got out. That 
was, you know, like a little suburb and 
there were not many crowds, But then 
the crowds got bi ras you went in, 

4¢ Q. As you got into the main street of 

Nallas were there very lurge crowds on 
the streets? 

A. Yes, 
Q. And you waved to them and pro- 

pled with the motoreade? 
A. Yes. And in the motoreade, you 

yw, [ usually would be waving mostly 

the left side and he waving 
tly to the right, whieh is one reason 

a-are not lookir other ve 
elt And it was terribly hot. Jnst 

ling all of us. 
0. Now, do you remember as yor 

ned off of the main street onto Hous- 

1 Street?. 

A. Well, I rememt whenever it was 

gies. Connally said, “We will soon he 

Hiivre.” We could see a tunnel in front 
of Everything was really slow then. 

And I remember thinking it would be so 
fil under that tunnel. 
+Q. And then do you remember as you 

mrmned off of Houston onto Elm ... the 

street that sort of curves as you go down 

under the underpass. 

gi A. Yes; well, that is when she said 

téi President Kennedy, “You certainly 
fan't say that the people of Dallas 

ven't given you a nice welcome.” 

<Q. What did he say? 
uf! A. T think he said—[ don't know if I 
xemember if or I have read it 
Pertainly can’t,” or something, And you 

@How then the ear was very slow and 
there weren't many people around. And 
then—do yon want me to tell you what 
theppened? 
fin 2- ¥ if you would please. 

po A- You know, there is always noise in 

@- motorcade and there are always mo- 
dareyeles beside us, a lot of them back- 
fring. So Iw gz to the left, 1 

No, you 

s look 

gyess there was a noise, but it didn't 

fecm like any different noise really be- 

use there is so much noise, motoreyeles 
#id things. But then suddenly Governor 
Gyounally was yelling, “Oh, no, 

Q. Did he turn toward vou? 

A. No; I was looking this way, to the 
ft, and I heard these terrible noises. 

‘4 ae And. my busband never rade 
Sos 

no, no.” 

had this sort of quizziéal look on his 
face, and his hand was up, it must have 

been his left hand. And just as I turned 

and looked at him, [ could see a piece 

of his skull and I remember it was flesh 

colored. I remember thinking he just 

looked as if he had a slight headache. 
And I just remember seemg that. No 
blood or anything. And then he sort of 

did this [indicating] put his hand to his 
forehead and fell in my lap, And then [ 
just remember falling on him and saying, 
“Oh, no, no, no,” T mean, “Oh, my God, 
they have shot my husband.” And “LI 

“ Ansociated Press 

Jackie: “I want them to see’ 

love you, Jack,” I remember I was shout- 
ing. And just. being down in the car 
with his head in my lap. And it just 

seemed an eternity. You know, then,- 
there were pictures later of me climbing 
out the back. But TI don’t remember 

that at all. 
Q. Do you remember [Secret Service 

agent Clinton] Hill coming to try to help 

on the car? 
A. [ don’t remember anything. I was 

just down like that, And finally I re- 
member a voiee behind me, or some~- 
thing, and then I remember the people 

in the front seat, or somebody, finally 

knew something was wrong, and a voice 
yelling, which must have been Mr. Hill, 
“Get to the hospital,” or maybe it was 

[Seeret Serviee agent Roy H.] Keller- 
in the front seat. But someone yell- 

just down and holding him. 

[Reference to wounds deleted. ] 
Q. Do you have any recollection of 

whether there. were,.oue or, marg shots} 

man, 

around was Governor Connally” yellin; 
And it used to confuse me because 
I remembered there were three and 

used to think my husband didn’t mak 

any sound when he was shot. And Go¥ 
ernor Connally sereamed. And thenj 

read the other day that it was the sa 
shot that hit them both. But I usedjam@ 

think if I only had been looking to 
right I would have seen the first 

hit him, then I could have pulled 
down, and then the second shot wolf 

not have hit him. But [ heard Governggigg 
Connally yelling and that made me tejie 
around, and as I turned to the right # 
husband was doing this [indicating wi 
hand at neck]. He was receiving a bully 
And those are the only two 1 remembé 

And I read there was a third shot. 

I don't know, Just those two .-. 
Q. And did you stop at any time alt 

the shots | pee 
A. [ don't know, beeause—L 

think we stopped. But there was 
confusion, And I was down in the 

and everyone was yelling to get tog 
hospital and you could hear them on 
radio, and then suddenly I remembey we 
sensation of enormous speed, Ww if 

must have been when we took off. - 34 
Q. And then from there you p rd 

ceeded as rapidly as possible to the 
pital, is that right? 3H 

A. Yes, 4, 

Q. Do you reeall anyone saying a} 
thing else during the time of ? Be 

shooting far 
A. No; there weren't any word@l 

There was just Governor Connally’s 
then I suppose Mrs, Connally was 
of erying and covering her husband. 

1 don’t remember any words... 
Mr. Rankin.... Anything more? Ea 

The Chairman. No; I think not. L thu 
that is the story and that is whats | 
came for. We thank you very mug a 
Mrs. Kennedy ... e Rat 

‘L don’t think I ever sa F 
anyone so much alone: 

. God help us all’ 

Mrs. Lyndon B. Sohid | 

Mrs. Johnson submitted @ 

recorded statement: 

“Tt all began so beautifully. Aftegy 

drizzle in the morning, the sun came, 

bright and beautiful. We were going 

Dallas. In the lead car, President 

Mrs. Kennedy, John and Nellie LOGI 

nally], and then a Secret Service car fii 

of men, and then our car—Lyndon ; 

me and Senator Yarboro: The str 

were lined with people— and lotal 
people—the children all smiling; 
ards, confetti; people waving ... 

agile simu a ha i sot fo. 
Tone ae 



matter of whether the oath of office as 

President should be administered fo me 

immediately or returned to after we 

Washington, and that he would call back. 

“I thereafter talked with MeGeorge 

Bundy and Walter Jenkins, both of 

whom ured that the return to Washing- 
he delayed, I told them 

L was waiting for Mrs. Kennedy and for 

the ... body to be placed on the plane, 

and would not return prior to that time. 
The Oath: “As IT remember, our con- 

versafion Was interrupted to allow the 
Attorney General to come back on the 
line. He said that the oath should be 
administered immediately, before taking 

eo .. and that it should be administered 
vy a judicial officer of the United States. 

Shortly thereafter, the Deputy Attorney 
[Nicholas] Katzenhach, die- 

ton should not 

General, Mr. 

tated the form of oath to one of the 

ttaries aboard the plane, 

“YT thought of Sarah Hughes, an old 

friend who is judge of the U.S. district 

court in Dallas. We telephoned ... She 

was not there, but she returned the call 

ja few minutes and said she would 

“he at the airplane in ten minnfes ... 

rhe 

“i SE 
Bee told that the oath was adminis- 

tered at 2:40 p.m. Mrs. Johnson and 

Mrs. Kennedy were at my side as Judge 

Hughes administered the oath of office. 

“The plane took off promptly after the 

swearing-in ceremonies, | then ealled 

President Kennedy's mother, Mrs, Rose 

Kennedy. She had previously been ad- 

vised of the assassination. I told her of 

our grief and of our sorrow for her, 1 

gave the telephone to Mrs. Johnson, who 

also tried to bring a word of comfort to 

the President’s mother. [ then called 

Nellie Connally, the governor's wife, 

and told her of our concern for her and 
John, and tried te give her some comfort. 

“fT then asked General Clifton, the mil- 

itary aide to the President, to call Me- 

George Bundy in Washington to uistruct 

him to ask the Cabinet 

were on their way to Japan to return 

immediately. 
“When we landed at the Andrews Air 

1 made a short statement for 
the press, radio, and television. In my 

heart, I asked for God's help that I 

should not prove unworthy of the respon 

sibility which fate had thrust upon me.” 

members whe 

Foree Base, 

Apwelated Press 

As Hill vaults in, Jackie cried: ‘Jack, what have they done to you?" 

“A few minutes later Mrs. Kennedy 

rd the President's coffin arrived. Mrs. 
Meolnuson and I spoke to her. We tried to 

fomnfort her, bat our words seemed 
marlequate, She went into the private 

Paparters of the plane, | estimate that 
fairs. Kennedy and the coffin arrived 
Behout a half hour after we entered the 

ane—just after 2 o'clock. 
“About a halt hour later, I asked some- 

e fo find out if Mis. Kennedy would 

nd with us during the administration 

the oath, Mrs. Johnson went back to be 

th her, Mas, Kennedy 
us during fle moments 

he sing amc 

enme and stood 
that the 

‘| saw the third shot hit 
. such a perfect shot—I 

remember I blessed myself’ 

Kenneth O'Donnell, 

Presidential Assistant 

[O'Donnell testified that he and an- 
other White House staffer, David 
Powers, were riding in the Secret Service 

follow-np car hehind the President's 

limousine. ] 

Q. Tell us what oceurred then as you 
made that turn aw from the crowded 

downtown Dallas and headed to 

ward the plaza area. 
A. Well, I sat down, I remember say- 

ber the overpass, And then the s 
oceurred—which, at that time, I did 
know were shots. My first impresg 

was if was a firecracker, And then ef 
somebody said, “He has been hit,” 

noticed the slump—he had been wi 

out of the right side of the ear 
noticed him slump over toward 

Kennedy, and I realized then that 

had been shots. But as fast as that 1 

zation occurred, I saw the third 
hit. It was such a perfeet shot—I rem 
her I blessed myself. [ was rather dg 

vinced that was a fatal blow... 
Q. What reaction did you observe 

as to Mrs. Kennedy during the 

A. Well, he slumped on her. 
peared fo be immediately aware 

She tur 

shots 

She 

ze
 # 

e
e
 

something had happened, ‘ 
toward him She turned, looking site, 4 
the haekup ear. Meanwhile agent 

had gotten off the [backup] 

started running ap. She was clambed 
toward the hack, and reached his hal 

and he was on the ear... a 
Q. About how long did it take for oe: 

motanende te get to the pospits al? ae 

got out of the car, 

President, ¢ 
was € 

went over fo 

1 was not visible to me, 
iz, he laid on him. And 

they eame and took the President 
Q. What did you do nest, 

O'Donnell? 
A. I went into the hospital and wa 

right to Mrs. Kennedy. She was seal 
right outside the room where they 

placed the President. [ would say 
was in a total « 

ing whether there was any hope or 
Q. What were your activities in 

period of tine followy 

that moment ? 
A. Well, I stayed with her for a 

minutes, and then 

able to get any conclusive answer # 
the President's condition The 

ting I had done—I asked them to + 

and as yet not kn 

immediately 

ho one seemed to 

priest, which they did immediately é 

went into the room. There were four, Gi 

five doctors there And L said, es 
think we better a definite anspipgs = 
one way or 

at all 
answer, 

another—is there any» h@g 

T was unable to get a conch 

jut [ think I got the answeg 
needed. I don't know how Mrs. Bf 
nedy was finally told. I may have 
her about at that moment, Between the 

time and the time I knew definitely, I 
went to see the Viee President 

Q. And what conversations ... did you 

have with Viee President Johnsen? 
A. I told bim it looked very, very_ 

serious, and in my opinion that it was 
probably fatal... [ would let him know 
as soon as it was definite—but it looked 
pretty black. [ then left him. | don't 
recollect that he even commented. I left



eagle said, 

no. Perhaps ; Mary Gal- 
r, but not rig! 

tried to expE 

I said, 
never 

*] of how 

pep, felt. 
Dow we 

eKennedy, you 

ited fo he Vive 
Beresident and nowpy lod, it’s come 

ate. this.” 1 wonld ivthing to 

lp her, but therg T could 
I left 

d we F ly of the 
pe ss seated, 

was silent, 

thoughts. 

1 had said 
aco—that he’s 

na he ride 

Struined—es 
fe of mine wag 
out Lyndon a f 
ood man in xot. T 

wm one little fl 1] in that 
even re- 

spital room, “Ti i hilelea eet a 

Becret Service mans = i 

Finally, we 4 jeton, with a 

ster of people ny bright 

The es By irs ; then 

had come to 

Eollowed, Lyn- 
y brief and 

hts. 

Kennedy. T 
them, and t 
made a very g 

think—strong, 

y ahouf four 1 

i cars ve Phim olf at 

e Honse, and 

feve now 

President 

July 10: 

u short way 
sharp report. 
had beeome 

tar was then 

Bind President 
sidential fol- 

y-up car interven 

“T was startled 
Séplosion, but I he 

Sto its origin hee 
ned in a flash 

st explosion, hit 
, and shouted 

t to | get down. 

ely atter the 

Pon the shoul- 
in the back 
“d down by 

prent in whieh 

iy hit or pushe nulted over 
@ back seat and4 Bane. [ was bent 

faxent Young- 
Ylood’s body, tov 

(e¥enator Yarboroug! 
FT remember : telfp to turn my 
tad to make sure that Mrs. Johnson had 

writ down, Both seat Senator Yar- 

mgh had crouéhedifdown at agent 

ftngblood’s com : 

P Johnson and 

sequence of 

tion from Whi 
“T felt the alg 

ate, and in an 

e sharply « 
x so ageut Youne- 

blood release: ta ined thit 

Mrs. Johnson tor Yarborough 

were all ri ant Youngblooed 

king overs i 0transmitter, I 

xt him what pene 1. He said 

that he was iq Bint that he had 

learned that thi ile was coing tu 

the hospital. ta 
“T did not se Be that was soins 

on in... the & fe automobile, 

Stay Close: fe arrived at the 

hospital, agent bod told me te 
Bhto the building, 

¢lose to him and 
the ear 

get out of the 
not to stop, and 

the other 4 came TO 

Avent Yo Ger down!” 

3 formed around 

me, and we Apidly into the 
hospital and ti nt info a room 
there ... [L digy Mthe Presidential 
car or any of th Hin it, y s ; 

a stop, a cord 

“In the he fm to which Mrs. 
Johnson and J Biken, the shades 
were drawn—P gent Yonng- 

hlood. In addi . tivo or three 
other agents wel 

“As [ remen 
cifle report fromm 

first 
mary ioherts, one of 

the agents from BAM White House detail. 
He told us the dent Kennedy had 
been badly” TWyared and that 

condition was quite poor, He said that he 

thought we should make plans to 

back to Washington immediately, 
“T asked about Governor Connally and 

was told that hen. too, had hee nt shot, but 

+ 
mt our Spe- 

very his 

wet 

were mnt jure and that no ‘one els 

been hart. 

“Mars. Joh on and I asked if. we 

see Mrs, Kenne d Mrs, Cou 

Agent Younghlg ald me that I 

not leave Fand I fol 

his direetions 

‘Mes. Joli ‘owed to lea 

this purpose 

the Presidet 
died, ecise words 

“He's said tha 

should return 
should take Ht’s plane 

: os : 
“T found y-believe thi 

ole thing s 
few hours 

h John Ken 

vigorous, I 

had happene 
mnreal—unbel 

lier, 

fe was dead. 

- O'Donnell t 
tro back to * 

Mrs. Ker 
[she] woul 

font the Presi 
F that we .. 

fn to Washi 
ro and leave 

Air Foree [ 
“I did not 

Kenne fon. 1 said s 
id board th 

plan Kenned 

the were bi 
aboard the play 

“Tt is, of oftog 
necurate i 
that 

were all stunmg 

state of shor ii 
the shock to 
the magnitude 
great man ant 
itself in word 

“T supposes 

fo Cony 

period 0 
we were! 

nd vould e: 
feelings. 

that the onl 
let for the ta shock liad 
merged was od ainful, and 
coneern and r Mrs. Ker 

“Despite mt s of the r¢ 
tor Mr. O'Do 
think he wag! 
the Seeret Se 

nw 

one or me 

—that we 
the las, and 
Washington Meiny, | was 
mined that we Rot return 

Mrs. Kenne 
woud 

r we board 
Hit «Kennedy 

I knew 
and [ w 

plane, 1 

Preside 

griet-strickens 
fo say would 

him. Despite » he diseusse 
al problewmisTat hand ~proble 
urgency beeause we did n 

that time have any information 

motivation of the assassi 

prac 

special 



oan within a very few minites they co 

; od... that the President was dead. 
LQ. What did you do next? 

YA. [After informing Mr. Johnson] I 
en went back to Mrs. Kennedy, who 

in a very understandably distraught 
“condition I fried to in some way 
famply that she might leave and come 
* with us, at least to get her out of that 
room. She was covered with blood ... 

| 2Q. What was her response to you? 

©A. Her response to me was she would 
wot leave her hushand’s body. At that 
pot, I realized that she would not. The 
doctor had continually attempted to get 
cher to take some form of sedation. And 
She had consistently refused, and told 

“he she would not take anything, that 
eshe-was going to stay with her hushand 

Wz. And so, therefore, the only alterna- 
© five I eould see was that we move the 

President ... It seems to me it wasn’t 
more than half an hour that they ar- 
rived with the casket. I remember just 

before they arrived [ got Dave Powers 

and Said there was a little room in the 
back that we ought to just take Mrs. 

Kennedy under some subterfuge, and 

: talk to her in the room while we brought 
casket in, because [ thought that 

r ht be the final blow. And we did, 
Sand—but she knew what was going on. 

She came out and said, “No, I want to 
watch it all.” And she stood in the door- 

way, and thanked us for our attempt 
~ at being compassionate, And then they 

o-took it in, and put the body in the 
We were then all prepared to 

. We-the casket was brought out 
yout haliway, and a gentleman arrived 

said that we would not be allowed 
emove the body ... until the meces- 

‘y papers had been signed, 
=Q. Do you know who he was? 

“A. I don’t recollect .. 
maybe from the coroner’s office ... we 

pwaited about ten or fifteen minutes ,.. 

en a gentleman did arrive who has 

r been identified for me as a Judge 
wn... Li my recollection is clear, he 
something to the effect that as of 
this was just a homicide case, and 

pre were certain things that had to be 
carried out, one of which I interpreted 

as an autopsy ... I realized we were 
talking not about hours, but perhaps 

even days, which was an impossible sit- 
uation for Mrs. Kennedy ... I in my own 
mind determined that we had no alter- 

Inative but to just depart ... We went in 
jand took the body out. Mrs. Kennedy 
“stood right hehind it ... We pushed the 
“easket ont through the hall. This first 
Useitleman that had eome in, who, I 

‘presume, was from the coroner's office, 
shouted very loudly, “You can't do that, 
you can't leave here now.” Nobody paid 
any, attention to him. We pushed out . 

-Q. On the return flight to Washington, 
here did You sit t"2 ee ee at el 

. think he was _ 

up on one or two oveasions and asked 
me to stay up in the cabin, wanted to 
talk to me, but I felt I had to stay with 
Mrs. Kennedy ... 

Q. What did you talk about? 
A. We reminisced. 

Q. Did she have anything to eat on 
the trip back? 

A. No; I think we both had a drink. 
I tried to get her to take a good strong 
drink. T had not much luck. 

Q. She drank part but not all? 
A. As I recollect, she just wanted to 

talk. She talked all the way. 

[O'Donnell said he had discussed Pres- 
idential safety with Mr. Kennedy that 
very morning, in Fort Worth.] 

Q. And tell us, as nearly as you can 
recollect, exactly what he said at that 
time, please. 

A. Well ... he said that if anybody 
really wanted to shoot the President of 

Marina and Marguerite Oswald: 

the United States, it was not a very 
difficult job—all one had to-do was get 
a high building some day with a tele- 
scopie rifle, and there was nothing any- 

body could do to defend against such 
an attempt on the President's life. 

Q. What was Mrs. Kennedy's reaction 

to that philosophy? 

A. I think—I think she had not quite 
thought of this at all... But I think the 
general tenor of the | conversation was 

that she agreed that this was—in this 
democracy, this is inherent, 

Q. What had her reaction been to 
the trip to Texas up to that point? 

A. She had enjoyed it. She had not 

been a girl who had loved campaigning. 
And I thought at the moment, at that 
very minute, that for the first time—the 

tun het rad Coanes haan oto 88 

hed asked her if she would come. 

she said she would be delighted 

come, and she would like to go from 

now on. The President was delighte 
We were all delighted . . . 

‘It’s incomprehensible t 
me...I think that Lee 
had a sick imagination’ a 

Marina ovuall 

Q. Did he ever say anything about 
President Kennedy? 

A. No. At least—I was always inter=? 
ested in President Kennedy and had@ 
asked him many times to translate artis 
cles in a newspaper or magazine for may 

. He translated it, but never did com: 
ment on it. At least in Lee’s behavior. 

an 

cet 

from Lee’s behavior I cannot conclude” 
that he was against the President, and 

~~ Aanociaced Press 

Must Mama share the blame? 

therefore the thing is incomprehensible to 
me. Perhaps he hid it from me. He 

said that after twenty years he would 

be prime minister, I think that he had 

a sick imagination ... at times. I always 

tried to point out to him that he was a 
man like any others who were around us. 

But he simply could not understand . 
Q. Can you tell us what you observ ed 

about him that eaused you to think la7~ 

was different? 

A. At least his imagination, his fantasy, 

which was quite unfounded, as to the 

fact that he was an outstanding man, An@ 
then the fact that he was very much 

interested, exceedingly in antobio; 

graphical works of outstanding statesme 

of the U.S. and others ... I think 

that he compared himself to these peo- 
atvac + S 

<0, 

trate atarnitoe



your husband in killing [Mr. Kennedy]? 
A. As I saw the documents that were 

being read to me, L came to the eonelu- 

sion that he wanted in any—by any 
means, good or bad, to get into history 

srr think thet-there-was-some political 
_foundation to it, a foundation of which 

T am not aware. 

Q. By that, do you mean that your 

husband, acted in concert with some- 

body else? 
A. No, only alone . 

Q. Did you consider your husband a 

Communist? 

A. He told me when we were in New 

and you heard the shot and you saw the 

President slump over? 

A. Leaning—leaning toward the side of 

Jacqueline. For a moment I thought it 

was, you know, like you say, “Oh, he got 

me,” when. you hear a shot—you've heard 

these expressions and then [ saw—I don't 
believe the President is going to make 

jokes like this, but before I had a chance 
to organize my mind, I heard a second 
shot and then I saw his head opened up 
and the blood and everything came out 
and [ started—I ean hardly talk about it 

(the witness erying). 
Q. That's all right, Mr. Zapruder ... 

le ROEM FARO TIE ma aenryeat y lat ees he oes = 
pronounced the President dead, those in 
attendance who were there just sort of 
melted away, well, I guess “melted” is 
the wrong word, but we felt like wes 
were intruders and left ... the facts © 
were we knew he had a fatal wound, > 

and I think my own .., feeling was that > 
this was—would have been meddlesome? 4 
on anybody's part after death to have- 
done any further search . .. 4 

When we saw the two priests wh 

arrived in the corridor outside the emer-~ 
gency room I went to the door and 

asked one... what is the proper time to 
declare one dead. That is, I am not a 

iors © REGIST>ATION OF PATIENTS = ee 
aiaer hese AL OSI = EMERGENCY ROOM ai ¢ 7 : 
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Parkland Hospital, Dallas, Nov. 22: ‘And then Mrs. Kennedy wanted to be alone with him’ 

Orleans that he was a Communist, but L 

didn't believe him, because 1 said, “What 

kind of a Communist are you if you 
don’t like the Communists in Russia?” 

Q. ... Did you consider him men- 
tally sound? 

A. Yes; he was smart and capable. 

Only he did not use his capabilities in 
the proper direetion. He was not ... a 
mau deprived of reason... 

Q. Will you deseribe ... your relation- 
ship with your mother-in-law now? 

A. ... In view of the faet of every- 
thing that happened ... ber appearances 

in the radio, in the press, I do not think 
that she is a very sound thinking woman, 
and I think that part of the guilt is hers. 
I do not aceuse her, but I think that part 
of the guilt in connection with what hap- 
pened with Lee lies with her because he 
did not perhaps receive the education he 
should have during his childhood, and 
he did not have any correct leadership on 
her part, guidance. 

Then the doctor gave 
__two roses to the 

President's widow 

Abraham Zapruder, amateur photog- 

rapher who tool: assassination films: 

Q. (by assistant commission counsel 
Wesley J. Liebeler). Tell us what hap- 
pened as you took these pictures. 

A. Well, as the car came into line... 

Why don't you step out and have a 
drink of water? 

A. I'm sorry—I'm ashamed of myself 
really, but I couldn't help it. 

Q. Nobody should ever be ashamed 

of feeling that way, Mr, Zapruder. 1 
feel the same way myself. It was a ter- 

rible thing ... 

Secret Service agent Paul E. Landis Jr.: 

“TOutside the hospital] I immediately 
ran to the left rear side of the Presi- 
dent’s ear, reached over and tried to 

help Mrs.-Kennedy up by taking hold of 

her shoulders. She did not want to let 
go of President Kennedy whose head 
she held in her lap and she was bending 
over him. She said something like, ‘No, 

I want to stay with him!’ 
Agent [Clinton] Till... stepped inside 

and took Mrs. Kennedy by the arm. She 

released the President and someone 
said, ‘Cover up his head.’ Agent Hill 

took off his suit coat and covered up the 
President's head. I also remember Mr. 

Powers leaning in the car and saying, 

‘Oh, no! Mr, President! Mr. President!’ 

«,.. At one point [inside] someone else 
eume out of the President's room ... and 
suid he was still breathing. Mrs. Ken- 
nedy stood up and said, ‘Do you mean 

he may live?’ No one answered .,.” 

Dr. Marion Thomas Jenkins, anesthesi- 

dlogist, Parkland Hospital: 

Q. Why was... [Mr. Kennedy’s body] 
T heard the first, shot and 1. saw the not turned over, Dr, Jenkins? 

Catholic and 1 was not sure of the time 

for the last rites. As [ remember now,/ 

he said, “The time that the soul leaves: 
the body—is not at exactly the time that. 
medical testimony might say that death: 
was declared.” There would be a period 

of time and so if we wished to declare; 

him dead at that time they would still 
have the final rites ...-I was still there 
as the rites were performed and a) 
prayer was said. , 

Adm. George G. Burkley, physician 

to Mr. Kennedy: sa 

“I told Mrs. Kennedy that the Presi-| 
dent was dead. She walked to the table,) 
touched the foot and kissed the instep,, 
then walked to the side of the table and) 
felt his hand ... A priest ... anointed! 
the President and gave the last rites. I- 
asked him to recite the prayers for the’ 
dead, which he did and the response) 
was made by Mrs. Kennedy and me ... 

“TAs the body was wheeled out] I 
again examined the room and they had, 
cleaned the room. The roses which had. 
been in the car with the President were, 
in the wastebasket, however, and two/ 
roses which had broken off were lying 
on the floor. I picked them up and Lon 
them in my pocket .., On the way: to 

the plane, we rode in silence for awhile? 
T then reached into the pocket and took: 
out the roses [ had gotten from the 
floor and gave them to Mrs, Kennedy ..4 
She took them, put them in her jacket 
pocket, smiled, and thanked me .—"p. 
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